From: Reifman, David

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2016 8:39 PM
To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Fwd: Erie House Follow-Up

Steve - | attended this event tonight in my official capacity. Thanks

David L. Reifman
Commissioner
City of Chicago Department of Planning and Development
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Business Attire

2016 AWARDS DINNER
S

For more information
please call PJH & Associates, Inc. at 312-553-2000
or visit www.eriehouse.org/futureofpromise.

CLICK HERE TO MAKE YOUR RESERVATION! 2016 Honorees
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Ed Wehmer
CEO, Wintrust

Presented by Juan Gaytan, Jr.
President & CEO, Monterrey Security
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Terrence P. LeFevour
McCarthy Ford

Presented by Genevieve M. LeFevour
Partner, Johnson & Bell

With your generous support,

Erie Neighborhood House will continue to provide a
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Juan C. Campos

As one of the oldest social service agencies in Secretary Treasurer, Teamsters Local Union No. 705

Chicago, we invite you to join us as we acknowledge
our tremendous supporters and extraordinary leaders
for their impact in the community.

Presented by Scott C. Swanson
President, PNC lllinois
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